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Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Monday, April 15, 2013 4:01 PM

To: legals@kvnews.com

Subject: Publication Request RZ-13-00001 and SP-13-00003 Zentz
Attachments: RZ-13-00001 and SP-13-00003 Zentz Notice of Application Legal.docx

Please publish the attached on: Friday April 19t 2015.

Thank You,

J ef{reg A. Watson

Planner Il

Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services
411 North Ruby

Ellens]ourg WA 08926

jeffwatson@cokittitas.wa.us

500-953-8274




NOTICE OF APPLICATION

Project Name (File Number): Zentz Rezone and Short Plat (RZ-13-00001 and SP-13-00003)
Applicant: Teresa Zentz

Location: 1 parcel, located approximately 4 miles northwest of Ellensburg at 430 Klocke Road, in a portion of Section
20, T18N, R18E, WM in Kittitas County, bearing Assessor’s map number 18-18-20020-0004.

Proposal: Teresa Zentz, has submitted a rezone application and a preliminary short plat application to change the current
zoning from Agriculture 3 to Agriculture 5, and to subdivide the approximately 10 acre parcel into two five acre parcels.

Materials Available for Review: The submitted application and related filed documents may be examined by the public at
the Kittitas County Community Development Services (CDS) office at 411 N. Ruby, Suite 2, Ellensburg, Washington,
98926, or on the CDS website at http://www.co.Kittitas.wa.us/cds/current/rezones.asp.  Phone: (509) 962-7506

Written Comments on this proposal can be submitted to CDS any time prior to 5:00 p.m. on Saturday, 4 May, 2013. Any
person has the right to comment on the application and request a copy of the decision once made.

Environmental Review (SEPA): The County expects to issue a Determination of Non-Significance (DNS) for this
proposal, and will use the optional DNS process, meaning this may be the only opportunity for the public to comment on
the environmental impacts of the proposal. Mitigation measures may be required under applicable codes, such as Title 17
Zoning, Title 16 Subdivisions, and the Fire Code, and the project review process may incorporate or require mitigation
measures regardless of whether an EIS is prepared. A copy of the threshold determination may be obtained from the
County.

Public Hearing: An open record hearing will be scheduled before the Kittitas County Hearing Examiner after the SEPA
environmental threshold determination has been issued. A Public Hearing Notice will be issued establishing the date,
time and location of this hearing.

Designated Permit Coordinator (staff contact): Jeff Watson, Staff Planner: (509) 933-8274; email at
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us

Notice of Application: Friday, April 19, 2013
Application Received: Friday, March 29, 2013
Application Complete: Friday, March 29, 2013
Publication Date: Friday, April 19, 2013
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Enter Classification code: (Example: L1UB1Hx)

For geographically specific information* (optional), please enter a State code: (Example: TX for Texas)

Description for code PUBH:

P System PALUSTRINE: The Palustrine System includes all nontidal wetlands dominated by
trees, shrubs, emergents, mosses or lichens, and all such wetlands that occur in tidal areas
where salinity due to ocean derived salts is below 0.5 ppt. Wetlands lacking such vegetation
are also included if they exhibit all of the following characteristics: 1. are less than 8 hectares
(20 acres ); 2. do not have an active wave-formed or bedrock shoreline feature; 3. have at
low water a depth less than 2 meters (6.6 feet) in the deepest part of the basin; 4. have a
salinity due to ocean-derived salts of less than 0.5 ppt.

Subsystem :

UB Class UNCONSOLIDATED BOTTOM: Includes all wetlands and deepwater habitats with at
least 25% cover of particles smaller than stones (less than 6-7 cm), and a vegetative cover
less than 30%.

Subclass :

Modifier(s):

HWATER REGIME Permanently Flooded: Water covers the land surface throughout the year
in all years.

4/15/2013



Critical Areas Checklist

Monday, April 15, 2013

Application File Number RZ-13-00001

Planner Jeff Watson

Is SEPA required Yes L No

(&2

Is Parcel History required? L ves No

What is the Zoning? Agriculture 3

Is Project inside a Fire District? Yes [ No

If so, which one? Kittitas Valley Fire and Rescue (Fire District 2)
Is the project inside an Irrigation District? Yes I No

If so, which one? Ellensburg Water

Does project have Irrigation Approval? L ves No

Which School District? Ellensburg School District

Is the project inside a UGA? [ Yes No

If so which one?
Is there FIRM floodplain on the project's parcel? Yes L No
If so which zone? A

What is the FIRM Panel Number? 5300950436B

Is the Project parcel in the Floodway? L ves No

Does the project parcel contain a shoreline of the State? Yes L No

If so what is the Water Body? Yakima River

What is the designation? Rural

Does the project parcel contain a Classified Stream? L ves No

If so what is the Classification?

Does the project parcel contain a wetland? Yes L No
If so what type is it? PUBH
Does the project parcel intersect a PHS designation? L ves No

If so, what is the Site Name?

Is there hazardous slope in the project parcel? [ Yes No

If so, what type?



Does the project parcel abut a DOT road? L ves No

If so, which one?

Does the project parcel abut a Forest Service road? T ves No
If so, which one?

Does the project parcel intersect an Airport overlay zone ? Hves No
If so, which Zone is it in?

Does the project parcel intersect a BPA right of way or line? Hves No
If so, which one?

Is the project parcel in or near a Mineral Resource Land? Hves No
If so, which one?

Is the project parcel in or near a DNR Landslide area? T ves No
If so, which one?

Is the project parcel in or near a Coal Mine area? L ves No

What is the Seismic Designation? C

Does the Project Application have a Title Report Attached?
Does the Project Application have a Recorded Survey Attached?

Have the Current Years Taxes been paid? [

]
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